

July 2, 2025, GPAC Agenda Item IV.a Comments

The following comments on an item on the Newport Beach [General Plan Advisory Committee agenda](#) are submitted by: Jim Mosher (jimmosher@yahoo.com), 2210 Private Road, Newport Beach 92660 (949-548-6229)

Item IV.a. Meeting Minutes of June 4, 2025

The [draft minutes](#) do not have page numbers, making reference a bit awkward, but the passages shown in *italics* below are from them, with suggested corrections shown in ~~strikeout~~ underline format.

Unnumbered page 4 (page 5 of the [PDF](#)), paragraph 2 from end, sentence 3: “*He encouraged including vertical access points but not a boardwalk extension to help preserve a more peaceful family-oriented experience between 36th Street and the ~~Santa Ana River~~* Jetty.” [The comment was about West Newport. Without clarification, “the Jetty” could be taken to mean the Harbor entrance (where there is a similar but separate disagreement about extending the boardwalk).]

Unnumbered page 5 (page 6 of the [PDF](#)), paragraph 1, sentence 1: “*GPAC Member Baker noted on Policy HBB-12.2 that there are ~~countless a huge number of~~ organizations involved in managing and enforcing Upper Newport Bay making the regulatory situation too complex to articulate in the policies.*” [The [video](#) records Dennis saying “a huge number of.” He implied the exact number would be difficult to accurately count, not that it was [countless](#) (too large to count).]

Unnumbered page 5 (page 6 of the [PDF](#)), paragraph 1, sentence 3: “*He added a glossary would be an ~~easy easier~~ place to make ~~simplistic~~ future edits.*” [Dennis did not say anything to suggest he expected future edits to be [simplistic](#).]

Unnumbered page 7 (page 8 of the [PDF](#)), paragraph 2: “*In response to Planning Manager Zdeba, Co-Chair Greer agreed to allow him to conduct an email poll respecting how many GPAC members ~~were currently absent could attend~~.*” [The poll was to be sent to the entire GPAC regarding the numbers that could attend a July 2nd versus a July 16th meeting.]